Public Document Pack

Blackpool Council

22 July 2016

To:  Councillors G Coleman, Hunter and Ryan

The above members are requested to attend the:

LICENSING PANEL

Monday, 1 August 2016 at 6.00 pm
in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool

AGENDA
1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact
the Head Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.

A. Iltems 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in



the Meeting Room.

B. ltems 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- LAWTON HOTEL (Pages 1 -28)
a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report
b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- The Lawton Hotel

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE TRANSFER OF A PREMISES LICENCE-
The Lawton Hotel

5 APPLICATION FOR A LICENSED PREMISES GAMING MACHINE PERMIT- LAWTON
HOTEL (Pages 29 - 34)

a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report

b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR A LICENSED PREMISES GAMING
MACHINE PERMIT- The Lawton Hotel

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR A LICENSED PREMISES GAMING MACHINE
PERMIT- The Lawton Hotel

6 APPLICATION FOR A LICENSED PREMISES GAMING MACHINE PERMIT- THE
BEECHFIELD HOTEL (Pages 35 - 40)

a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report

b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR A LICENSED PREMISES GAMING
MACHINE PERMIT- The Beechfield Hotel

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR A LICENSED PREMISES GAMING MACHINE
PERMIT- The Beechfield Hotel

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.
Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.



http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 4

Report to: Licensing Panel
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Service
Date of Meeting : 1 August 2016

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - Lawton Hotel

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of the Lawton Hotel, 58-
68 Charnley Road.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 The panel is requested to consider the application and determine whether the
granting of this licence would adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

31 Representations have been received therefore there must be a hearing to determine
the application.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No
approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?
33 Other alternative options to be considered:

None, once an application for a Premises Licence is submitted it must be considered by the
Licensing Panel.

40 Background Information
4.1 On 31 May 2016, the Licensing Service received an application from Darren Wilkinson

and Malcolm James Daley for the grant of a Premises Licence for the Lawton Hotel,
58-68 Charnley Road.

Page 1



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

The application requests a Premises Licence giving permission for live musicand
recorded music 11.00 —00.00 in addition to late night refreshment 23.00 — 00.00 and
the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises 11.00 —01.00 Sunday-Thursday,
11.00 — 02.00 Friday -Saturday. A copy of the application is attached.

Representations have been received from members of the public. Copies of the
representations are attached at Appendix 4b.

Local policy considerations
None

National policy considerations

9.42 — The authority’s decision should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what
it is intended to achieve.

9.43 — Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be
suitable to achieve that end. Whilst this does not therefore require a licensing
authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim
to consider the potential burden that the condition would impose on the premises
licence holder as well as the potential benefit in terms of promotion of the licensing
objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which
form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of
the licensing objectives and nothing outside those parameters.

Observations

The applicants currently hold a Premises Licence for the Lawton Hotel, 58-66
Charnley Road. The reason for the application is that the premises are to expand into
number 68 Charnley Road. The current licence permits live music 20.00 — 00.00,
recorded music 08.00 — 00.00 and the sale of alcohol for consumption on the
premises 11.00 —00.00.

Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No
List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a: Application
Appendix 4b: Representations from members of the public

Page 2



5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.

Human Resources considerations:

None
Equalities considerations:
None
Financial considerations:

None

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



1

SOLICITORS

=% UTTERFIELDS inc.

SOLICITORS CLONEY & CO
Solicitors
J 7 A, Please reply to Blackpool Office
Licensing Service 4}";,1 o ok iy M Woosnam
Blackpool Council Itp
Municipal Buildings Our Ref. MCW/72011-46
I)? ?{OX 41 Direct Dial
Blackpoo
FY1 INA E-mail.
Your Ref.

i Date:
Dear Sirs 26 May 2016
Re: The Lawton Hotel, Charnley Road Blackpool Office

W smices licence (Registered 0ffice)

New premises licence Telephone 01253 621432

Fax: 01253 751161

Please find enclosed form of application, consent of DPS, plan and cheque in4hr Answerphone Service
th ££315.00 85-89 Adelaide Street
Cme o Blackpool, FY1 4L

DX No. 17039 Blackpool 1

We have corresponded with you previously with regard to this matter, ThePolice Station Emergency No.
07803 195264

application reflects the acquisition of the owners of The Lawton Hotel of 1he,,  feiitors.couk
adjoining Kingsway Hotel at 68 Charnley Road. -

Lytham Office
. . __ Telephone 01253 734253
The primary purpose of the application is to reflect the extension of Thefax 01253 196258
Lawton Hotel into the adjoining premises and the revised layout of tlmi“guﬁgfl"gapgo”eSe”'ce
licensed area. The proposed operating schedule is, broadly speaking, theymem Lancashire Fy8 5LH

same as that for the existing licence for The Lawton Hotel (PL1576). wwwrisolictors.co.uk

Members:
== 5 i . . . . sy Daniel P. Newell LL.8 Hons. (Lond)
I'here 1s also a standardisation of start times for licensable activities (11amyccredted Specialist Resolution
3 s _ Clive S, Marquis-Carr BA. Hons, Law
cach day). So far as alcohol sales are concerned we seek additional hours (t0me . cattie 11 8 fone (Nencactie

lam Sunday to Thursday and 2am Friday and Saturday). Robert T, Svans B Hons el

Clare A. Jackson B.A. Hons.
Emma Schofield
Accredited Children Law Specialist

By reference to licence PL1576 we have sought to amend condition 1 0kt
annexc 2 to enable our client to arrange functions. Condition 22 has beerfs§s emming &4 fors e

- ~ 3 o H - Gt - Kathryn Jamieson-Sinclair £L.8 Hons.
amended to reflect the fact that there is no longer a residents lounge! i e e e fhome

Condition 23 has been re-worded. Broadly speaking the numbering of ih%ﬁ‘;‘;ﬁf,ﬁg"ﬁ' s
conditions on the proposed operating schedule is slightly different but thaonsutans:
= Sl p i . Anthany R. Slater
order of the conditions and the particular issues addressed in that order are theniipa crossiey bawson 105 sons st snarens
A o E . (Retired Soficitor)

same as for the original licence. Mark 5. M, Batty

Contentious Trust and Probate Specialist
i M_Jchael Woosnam

We look forward to hearing from you as to the commencement date of the/er toney s rns

appiicalion. Chartered Legal Executives:
Lynn Heap £lnst.L.Ex
Requagd and Authorised by the Si)lica's_ ==
Regulation Authority, We do not accept service of
documents and legal proceedings by e-mail or fax
transmission or text. SRA No. 537241
Roland Robinsons and Fentons LLP is a limited
liability partnership registered in England and
Wales under registered number 0£353912
Any reference to a partner in relation to Roland
Rebinsons and Fentons LLP means a member of
Roland Robinsans and Fentons LLP.

D Ceici tegai Service D5 Y s, numicy " S,
q > ‘o8 Ea s B
c “4 ) \ﬁ) Y Famity P @/ 5;.::‘ gw_%nvgyancing H Gpéf/wms_s. Lexcel | S5
£y ot 'S/ Law Advance! X Lo Haf Quality Sy INheritance e uagemem simine -
Sog tn Yep Quality Law Society Accredited

AQUALITY SERVICE 2
he Logal A Houed

Approves by th


tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a 


Yours faithfully

CHAEL C WOOSNAM
S ¥or Roland Robinsons & Fentons LLP Solicitors
Sohcitor

Page 6



Blackpool

|
APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE |

Applicant Name(s):

DARREery Lok rosond
SlavcaL ™M STAMCS -bAg.c..‘-*l )

QAC(Q,, - r\oL ivu.lucf.lz:l = (\ol— c&PP‘-'cul)(g .

Built Environment

Licensing Service

Blackpool Council
- Municipal Buildings, PO Box 4
fl% Blackpcol, FY1 1INA

LS/F/005/1/8

Contact

T:(01253) 47 8572 / 8589
F: (01253) 47 8372

www.blackpool.gov.uk

Page 7

Page 1 of 16



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form

for your records.

We | DAazgery i amsony

auwd MAcoH TaMe  TDALeY

[insert name of applicant/s]

apply for a premises licence under Schedule 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described under Part 1 below and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant
licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or club premises if any,
or if none the ordinance survey map reference or description.

Premises Name

LAY o HaTec

Premises
Address

528 - €% CHarmiey 2oaty

g L—&q (_h—-;?'_‘} L I

Post Code

Telephone Number of premises (if any)

E-Mail Address

Non-Domestic Rateable Value of Premises

£39,250-00o .

Part 2 — Applicant details

In what capacity are you applying for a licence?

a) An individual *
b) A person other than an individual®
l. As a limited company
il As a partnership
. As an unincorporated association
V. Other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) Arecognised Club

d) A charity

e) The proprietor of an educational establishment

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 8

Please tick:

S

Complete Section A

Complete Section B
Complete Section B
Complete Section B

Complete Seclion B
Complete Section B
Complete Section B

Complete Section B

Page 2 of 16




f) Health Service Body

g) A person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
in respect of the carrying on of a regulated activity
(within the meaning of that Part) in an independent
Hospital in England.

h) The Chief Officer of Police of a police force
in England and Wales

Complete Section B

Complete Secticn B

Complete Section B

Complete Section B

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

| am carrying on or propose to carry on business
that involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

¢ | am making the application pursuant to a
o Statutory function

o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) Individual Applicants (fill in as applicable)

Title: @ Mrs | Miss | Ms

If yes please tick

Surname W ilkk i Sord Forenames DARREN
Plgase lick
Yes No : Day | Month |  Year
| am 18 years old or over ] Date of Birth | : ‘ |
Home
Address

Post
C—; A e P 0D, Code | |

Telephone Mobile
Number Number | 9

E-Mail Address

Page 9
LS/F/005/1/8

Page 3 of 16




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT IF APPLICABLE

Title: (@; Mrs | Miss | Ms
Surname DAce Forenames |MWALco i TAMGS,
Day | Month | Year Ye:‘se T No

Date of Birth I I am 18 years old or over X

Home

address gg,gu‘,coq__
Post I I T I 1 I
Code

Telephone Mobile

Number Number

E-Mail Address

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of the applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other
than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Post Code

Telephone
Number

E-Mail
Address

Registered number
(where applicable)

Description of applicant (e.g. partnership, company, unincorporated association)

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 4 of 16




Part 3 - Operating Schedule

Day Month Year |
When do you want the premises licence to start ] ‘ 1
. .- J
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it fo end? 2 Menh Yt’:aar I I
i
If 5000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend
Please give a general description of the premises (Please see guidance note 1)
ﬁe@-rbe‘«s'f A Moo wWidw Fa LT eS Foa Fusscmriomas
|
i
|
|
|
|
1
!
Page 11
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 5 of 16




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment: If yes please tick

a) A performance of a play (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) An exhibition of a film (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) An indoor sporting event (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) Boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) A performance of live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) S

f) Any playing of recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) K

g) A performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) Entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) ><

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) Pal

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A
T’érfa'r_n;n_c_e_éf a play } Will the performance of a play take‘rﬁléb;i-ﬁdaors, Rasems !
Standard timings (read outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2) o
guidance note 6) Outdoors i
Day Start | Finish Both |
SIS S |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) |
MG T e pee
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thurs o
|
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance |
of a play at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun ‘

Page 12
LS/F/005/1/8 Page 6 of 16



D

Boxiﬁg or ngstling | will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoc;rg o !r '
entertainment indoors, outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance S b |
Standard timings (read e Z) Outdoors {
guidance note 6) I 7‘
Day Start | Finish Both ‘
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) _ I
Tue '
Wed N | State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read |
guidance note 4) =
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left, |
please list (please read guidance note 5) :
—
‘Sun | | |
|
S _J
E
' Performance of live Will the performance of live music take place indoors, indoors _} ]
e e outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2) L b
Standard timings (read Outdoors i

_guidance note 6)

e

Wed g [onikw

7o o0

WL Ye)

 Fri S | ;TQ’
WWnn ian-a0

Sat | avae [aatae
I-an | no-ng

Sun eyen [aosien
65 |an-ob.

7N?n7~s!andardAti‘mings. Where you intend to use the prem_is_es-fB;TEE pzi:forrhance
| of live music at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please

Day Start | Finish Both
Mon |Remso |shhuc Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
-0 |06-09 |
Tue | pnge |pomao |
im0 | 60 00 ‘
State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read }
|

1 guidance note 4)

list (please read guidance note 5)

f
An e<dar howr 0 Neco Mears Eve . i

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 13

Page 8 of 16



F

Playing of recorded Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors, ndoors: | &
music outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2) ) C
Standard timings (read Outdoors {
guidance note 6) i -
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon 3@@ W Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
im0 (99 DD
Tue |ofsxo i i
i-on | 5060 B
Wed SETGS y iAo State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read guida'nce N
note 4)
oo Gn-00
Thurs |wguva |soaqa
iv-an o606
Frio | .o . Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
e | SS9 | oo ded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
it-an |ons-ao list(please read guidance note 5)
~ Sat
bk hhacal s NA excbe how o Do oM (—c..ris G_L’C
\\‘00 e Ta)
Sun | ageae |hacaa
il-09 |aa-ae

Performance of Will the performance of dance take place indoors, Indoors
dance outdoors or both? Please tick. (Read guidance note 2) o
Sta_mdard timings (read UGBS
| guidance note 6) -
Day Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
CTue | |
Wed | || state any seasonal variations for the peff'dfmance of dance (please read guidaﬁcé
t—————————| note 4)
Thurs
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the perfofh;é_riEé
of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat R
Sun -

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 14

SESETINEE TS, AT

Page 9 of 16



H

Entertainmentofa

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

similar description to
that falling within (e),
(f) or (g)Standard
timings (read guidance
note 6) - o i
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors, outdoors or T — :
both. Please tick. (Read guidance note 2) R |
Mon Outdoors i
—
Both J
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) - R
e |
Wed
Thu State any seasonal variations for entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Fri - |
\
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the entertainment
- at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
I R guidance note 5) [
Sun g
— T !
SR O | - I B |
I
Late Night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place | | |
Refreshment indoors, outdoors or both? Please tick (Read guidance note Indoors 1 A i
Standard timings (read 2 0 tdoo-rs '
guidance note 6) Y |
Da Start | Finish S
o Both . 1
| |

Mon 123-05 |no 20

Tue (12.95 |60 00

Wed (23.40 (g0 -0 0.

Please give further details here (please read guidahce note 3)

Thu 193 .00 55-09

I I —

Fri 2300 |90 OO

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please read
guidance note 4)

»
|

Sat 13-00 oo 00

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

Sun L3 nn|00-02

\
]
1
please list (please read guidance note 5) }
|
\
\
i

I('\(/\ %ch\ (’\0 s O [\ T ‘"i e, "\'3 C-;"fl;

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 15

Page 10 of 16



J

' §'Ljpp|y of alcohol | Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption on the | Onthe

]
Standard timings (read premises, off the premises or both? Please tick. (Read _premises _J >(
guidance note 6) guidance note 6) Off the I
= ' _premises |
Day Start | Finish Both }
‘Mon |11 =5 |oi oo | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance note

Z 1m0

Thﬁr's T _N . OC; "Non-standard timings. Where you intend to ﬁ‘sﬁewt'ﬁgbrrefn'isé—s'f_c;r_ the sUppIy of
- — - alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1100 |02-00
Sat |il-00 |[92.00
Sun |i(.00 |®2.00

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (Please read
guidance note 8)

Nondt.

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 11 of 16




L

| Hours premises are | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to public
Standard timings (read
guidance note 6) |
Day Start | Finish
Mon il -20 0130
Tue |1 00 |oi-30
Wed |ioo o130
Thurs |{,.00 |&: _g_o Non-standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public at
[ ———{ different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
- N | guidance note 5)
Fri it oo ©2-30
Sat i o0 (9230
Sun it 50 |oi-39
M

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as the

designated premises supervisor.

Surname

VIilderosonNd

Forename(s)

D A2Le N .

State any previous names

Please tick

Yes No Day | Month |  Year

They are 18 years old or over S Their Date of Birth [ . . |
I |
Address
Post 1 I T 1 1 I
Baciloor . Cods

Telephone
Number
Email Address
Personal Licence Number (if known) tA 1217

Expiry date of

Personal Licence

Issuing Licensing Authority (if known)

LS/F/005/1/8

Page 12 of 16



Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (See guidance note 9)

Sew albacleu

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

g <2 o LECL‘*"’-‘&:L

c) Public Safety

S e oy RCL:,.L\_Q_‘,‘

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Sea '”h"L=L~L¢( .

e) The protection of children from harm

'S{.L— r.\l'l'c'.,p(’.“z_;,\ R

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 13 of 16



e

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application. (Please read guidance note 13)

Title: @ Wrs, | Miss | Ms

Forename(s ) M) A Surname LD anns A
Address for Lol Ao Lol insoms L Feotoms |
Correspondence

associated with 27 ADecA ide STLecF

this application

gu(\c/u_?ﬂo\___ Post Code | F| Y| G| %
Telephone _ ) ) Mobile
Number 91283 b2t w372 Number
E-Mail Address T :\(‘LSQL"L:('Q(‘S . Wi W

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, it's general situation and layout and any other
information that could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place is and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in the building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a
tent.

For example state the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day, e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24-hour clock format (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on. If you wish people to
be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick off. If you wish for people to
be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children to

have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi nudity, films of restricted
age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here the steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, the applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address that we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 19

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 15 of 16



If yes please tick

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee Y

¢ | have enclosed the plan of the premises

o | have sent copies of this application, including the plan and consent by ¥
the proposed supervisor form (if applicable), to the responsible authorities

¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to %
be premises supervisor, if applicable

¢ | understand that | must now advertise my application. (You may be asked to %
prove this, it is therefore in your best interests to provide a copy of the advert
to the Licensing Department).

¢ |understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (please read
guidance note 11) If signing on the behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signed “g\’_ |

Print Name DALENY LIrde DSonl o "
Capacity APPLicAnT. '
Date 26-S 2oil e :

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s
solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

: d ol |
Signe Q - ]
!
Print Name £.),,,\.\:B Qn.‘s’u\)%g.\‘\s 2 Feios aNS - i
Capacity Sowc\i oS on Barak  MlacoiM TaMs DALEYT
Date 26 'S 2ol
Page 20

LS/F/005/1/8 Page 14 of 16



31 gy 2015

The Lawton Hotel
Proposed conditions

Mandatory conditions/Annex 1

As currently apply under Premises Licence number PL1576

Conditions volunteered/Annex 2

1. The sale of alcohol shall be restricted to residents of the hotel and their
bona fide guests or persons attending prearranged functions.

2. The premises are operated in accordance with the principles outlined by
the Night safe scheme as are relevant to the premises and indicated in the
associated leaflet.

3. The premises shall be operated in participation with the “Pubwatch”
scheme.

4. All staff are to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of
age scheme to be applied upon the premises. Records to evidence this will
be made available to an authorised officer upon request.

5. The licence holder and designated premises supervisor are to support and
rigorously enforce the Challenge 21 proof of age policy. Any person who
looks or appears to be under the age of 21 shall be asked to provide
identification that they are over the age of 21.

6. Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 21 shall be asked
to provide identification that they are over the age of 18. The following are
the only forms of identification acceptable: -

i. UK photo driving licence

ii. Passport

iii. Proof of Age Standards Scheme card.

7. Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure that staff prevent the
removal of bottles or glasses from the curtilage and grounds of the premises.

Page 21



8- CCTV will be instajteq internally ang externally at the premises and wi]|
comply with the foHowing: -

* The CCTV system shall be installed, maintajneq and operated to the
reasonable s i i

the recording, .
® The system wij make recordings during all hours that the premises

Appropriate signs informing Customers that CCTV is recording will be
displayed in conspicuous Positions on the Premises.



10. At least one personal licence holder will be available while the supply or
sale of alcohol is being undertaken (whose identity will be known to all
other staff engaged in the supply or sale of alcohol) except in the case of
emergency.

11. Another member of staff shall be nominated to act for the Designated
Premises Supervisor, in their absence, whose identity is known by all other
staff when such absence occurs.

12. Risk assessments carried out by or on behalf of the licence holder which
relate to a licensing objective will be available for inspection by an
authorised officer or a Responsible Authority.

13. The premises shall maintain a drinks policy which complies with any
Local Authority resolution made in accordance with approval from the
Licensees Forum or any successor body recognised by the Licensing
Authority.

14. During the final hour of daily trading appropriate announcements will
be made or image projected to remind patrons to leave the premises without
causing annoyance, noise, nuisance or disturbance to local residents and to
advise patrons of any taxi free phone or collection arrangements available
on the premises.

15. The volume of amplified sound used in connection with entertainment
shall at all times be under the control of the licensee or management and the
controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises
inaccessible to the general public.

16. Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure
that empty containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises.

17. A clear legible and conspicuous notice requesting patrons to avoid
causing noise, nuisance or disturbance to local residents shall be displayed
at every exit.

18. Noise from any regulated entertainment will be inaudible at the nearest
sensitive properties or, at the discretion of the Local Authority, shall not

Page 23



exceed some other pre-agreed limit, which does not cause unreasonable
disturbance to the residents of those properties or their guests.

19. There shall be no audible noise or perceptible vibration through the
fabric of the building or structure to any habitable part of any adjoining
building. (“Habitable part” means any part of the building or outdoor space
in substantial use at the time of the entertainment and does not include
bathrooms, toilets corridors or access lobbies.)

20. Prominent clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits
requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the
premises and area quietly.

21. The placing of refuse such as bottles into receptacles outside the
premises shall take place between 0900 and 2000 to prevent disturbance.

22. The need for door supervisors will be monitored and any advice given
by the Police will be taken into account.

23. No patrons other than residents shall remain on the licensed premises
following the end of licensable activities save for a period of 20 minutes as
“drinking up time”.

24. Whilst residents may purchase alcohol at any time they will only be able
to do so after the end of licensable activities on production of their room

card.

25. The maximum number of persons allowed onto the premises shall not
exceed the capacity determined by the Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service.

26.The Licence Holder and DPS shall permit, facilitate and assist in the
display upon the premises of health education and crime prevention
campaign materials in a form agreed with the Licensees Forum or any
successor liaison body recognized by the Licensing Authority.

27. The Licence Holder shall ensure that free cold drinking water is

available on request and shall have adequate supplies of chilled soft drinks
and bottled water available for sale at the bars.

Page 24



28. The Licence Holder will arrange for litter dropped in the vicinity of the
premises to be collected and removed at frequency of not less than sixty
minute intervals during opening hours.

29. Unaccompanied children will not be allowed on the premises.

30. Persons under the age of 18 will not be admitted onto the premises save
as residents.

31. No entertainment of an adult or sexual nature will take place on the
premises.

32. The Licence Holder shall erect and maintain a sufficient number of
signs at each bar or alcohol sales point informing customers that sales of
alcohol will not be made to persons under the age of 18 years.

33. All external windows and doors in the function room will be closed
during regulated entertainment except in the event of an emergency or for
access and egress.

34. The patio area at the front of the premises shall not be used between
2300 and 0700.

Page 25



C | D

Revision

AO | 6/085/L/0 |

DRAWING No.

9¢ abed

DO NOT SCALE DIMENSIONS FROM DRAWING

KITCHEN

KITCHEN

NOTES

LAYOUT TO BE APPROVED BY BUILDING
CONTROL & LOCAL FIRE OFFICER.

KEY TO SYMBOLS

@ DETECTOR

Bl FIRE BLANKET
A EXTINGUISHER

DRY AREA WiIC

EESR LICENSED AREA
BOTTLE STORE RE

Om 2m 4m 6m 8m 10m

|:200 SCALE BAR

Rev.| Amendments Date Drawn

Keystone Design
Associates Ltd.

o et £
Registered Office
Development House

261 Church Street

Blackpool

FY1 3PB

Tel. No. 01253 648040

Fax. No. 01253 7523801

Email : Info@keystonedesign.co.uk

PROJECT ADDRESS

THE LAWTON HOTEL
58-686 CHARNLEY ROAD, BLACKPOOL

PROJECT TITLE
LICENSING PLAN

GROUND FLOOR LAYOUT

INTERNAL FLOOR AREA €48m?2

DRAWING TITLE
LICENSING PLAN

UPPER GROUND FLOOR PLAN SCALE 1:200

Client
" MR D WILKINSON U 200@A3
Drawn Checked Date
09/05/2016
DRAWING No.

AO | 6/085/1/0 |

This drawing & contents are the property of Keystone Design Assoc Ltd
Unauthorised reproduction of the whole or any part there of infringes
Copyright and may lead to prosecution of civil proceedings

H:\Documents\Drawings\2016\Charnley Road 58-68, The Lawton Hotel




/¢ abed

30 JUN 2016 Appendix 4b

DEAR Sir, TR

We weesnw To RAISE AN oRITEcTion) qo THE

__Jfl_ﬂ,fl_;:ﬂ;;__ggjﬁ@,«] For ExTedpE®» HoukRs MADE IS)/

i

"THE LAWTon HoTal, Se 6% cHAen LE7 €y 8 } Pool-.

NoiseE LEVELS (GeNER ﬁf@__,__ﬂ"?_’ THE ___E@oﬂT,,QF TH ?‘;
HOTEL, ASTHIS AREA 1S THE DESIGNATED

SHMoKing AEEA.

ARE L.A\fouL AT THE HoTE[. FRenNT ALTS
As AN ,c:,., PN/ THERTR E _AND THE. NoisE 1S

PHeLIFIED G ML THE WEEKENIE ESPECiAvEY
AHE ROISTEROVS - BolsTERBUS GuUESTs cAv
_CREATE QuiTE AW .

4 He NolSE LEVEL CEEAT ) 6\7  Music

1S SuRE 16 1NCREASE AHAS TV AND N

AHE EARLY Houes oF THE MoenN(NE 13 HoST
_UNACCEPTABLE ’

\}Quﬁﬁ  SiNeEAE L_;/


tsplseob_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b


This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Report to: Licensing Panel
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services
Date of Meeting : 1 August 2016

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSED PREMISES GAMING MACHINE
PERMIT - Lawton Hotel

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application for a Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit in respect
of the Lawton Hotel, 58-68 Charnley Road.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 The panel is requested to consider the application and determine whether the
granting of this permit would adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):
31 The application represents a significant number of machines and the Licensing
Panel’s views are requested as to the suitability of the premises in respect of the

Local Policy outlined in paragraph 4.3.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No
approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?

33 Other alternative options to be considered:
None

40 Background Information

4.1 On 5 July 2016 the Licensing Service received an application from Darren Wilkinson

and Malcolm Daley for a Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit at the Lawton
Hotel. This permit is to authorise 12 Category D gaming machines.

Page 29



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

5.0

51

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

Although licensing officers have delegated powers to grant such a permit, officers felt that
the due to the number of machines requested the matter should be considered by the
Licensing Panel.

Local policy considerations

The Council’s policy indicates that where an applicant can demonstrate compliance
with the Gambling Commissions Code of Practice on gaming machines, granting of
the application will be the normal course as long as the number of machines
requested can be shown to be reasonable in relation to the size of the premises.

National policy considerations

Holders of permits must comply with the Code of Practice issued by the Gambling
Commission. This code of practice states that “all gaming machines situated on the
premises must be located in a place within the premises so that their use can be
supervised either by staff whose duties include such supervision (including bar or
floor staff) or by other means. Permit holders must have in place arrangements for
such supervision.”

Observations

There are no age restrictions on who can play Category D gaming machines. The
applicant has been requested to provide a plan to show the proposed location of the
machines to demonstrate compliance with the Gambling Commission Code of
Practice. The plan is attached at Appendix 5a showing the locations as an x.

Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No
List of Appendices:

Appendix 5a: Plan showing location of machines

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.

Human Resources considerations:

None

Equalities considerations:

None

Page 30



8.0 Financial considerations:

8.1 None

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



—

Revision

Appelndix 5a

DRAWING No.

AQ | 6/085//0|

UPPER GROUND FLOOR PLAN SCALE 1:200

e

NOTES

LAYOUT TO BE APPROVED BY BUILDING
CONTROL # LOCAL FIRE OFFICER.

KEY TO SYMBOLS
©® orrecor

B renerer
\ ereenseR

I L

BELR/
B

on 2n 4m ©6m &n i0m
TN T TN T al T Vol |

‘@, Keystone U@m.mn
%‘@% Associates Ltd.
m,_rﬂ. fouw

Tal. No. 01253 649040

PROJECT ADDRESS THE LAWTON

58-68 CHARNLEY ROAD, BLACKPOOL

T
PROJECT TITLE

LICENSING PLAN

DRAWING TITLE

LICENSING PLAN

Client Scales

MR D WILKINSON |:200@A3

Drawn Checked

M ' 09/05/2016

DRAWING No. >o _ m\omm\co _

This drowing & contents ore the property of Keystone Design Assoc Ltd
Unauthorised reproduction of the whole or ony part there of infringes
Copyright and may lead to prosecution of civil proceedings

1?02::.5:3/031:@.../”0._m/n:a..:.nx Rood 58-68, The Lowton Hotel

Page 33


tsplseob_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix 5a


This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Report to: Licensing Panel
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services
Date of Meeting : 1 August 2016

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSED PREMISES GAMING MACHINE
PERMIT - Beechfield Hotel

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider an application for a licensed premises gaming machine permit in respect
of the Beechfield Hotel, 105 — 110 Hornby Road.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 The panel is requested to consider the application and determine whether the
granting of this licence would adversely impact on the licensing objectives.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):
31 The application represents a significant number of machines and the Licensing
Panel’s views are requested as to the suitability of the premises in respect of the

Local Policy outlined in paragraph 4.3.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or No
approved by the Council?

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved Yes
budget?

33 Other alternative options to be considered:
None

40 Background Information

4.1 On 5% July 2016 the licensing service received an application from Darren Wilkinson

and Malcolm Daley for a Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit at the Beechfield
Hotel, 105 — 110 Hornby Road. This permit is to authorise 12 Category D gaming
machines.

Page 35



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

Although licensing officers have delegated powers to grant such a permit, officers felt that
the due to the number of machines requested the matter should be considered by the
Licensing Panel.

Local policy considerations

The Council’s policy indicates that where an applicant can demonstrate compliance
with the Gambling Commissions Code of Practice on gaming machines, granting of
the application will be the normal course as long as the number of machines
requested can be shown to be reasonable in relation to the size of the premises.

National policy considerations

Holders of permits must comply with the Code of Practice issued by the Gambling
Commission. This code of practice states that “all gaming machines situated on the
premises must be located in a place within the premises so that their use can be
supervised either by staff whose duties include such supervision (including bar or
floor staff) or by other means. Permit holders must have in place arrangements for
such supervision.”

Observations

There are no age restrictions on who can play Category D gaming machines. The
applicant has been requested to provide a plan to show the proposed location of the
machines to demonstrate compliance with the Gambling Commission Code of
Practice. The plan is attached at Appendix 6a showing the locations as an x.

Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No
List of Appendices:

Appendix 6a: Plan showing location of machines

Legal considerations:

Please see local and national policy in the background information.

Human Resources considerations:

None

Equalities considerations:

None

Page 36



8.0 Financial considerations:

8.1 None

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6a

[

N aTIY A S P ~ Page3o


tsplseob_3
Typewritten Text
Appendix 6a


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE- LAWTON HOTEL
	Appendix 4a Lawton Hotel new PL app 31052016
	Appendix 4b Lawton Hotel public objection (1) Mr R and Mrs M Armstrong 30062016

	5 APPLICATION FOR A LICENSED PREMISES GAMING MACHINE PERMIT- LAWTON HOTEL
	Appendix 5a Lawton Hotel Gaming application

	6 APPLICATION FOR A LICENSED PREMISES GAMING MACHINE PERMIT- THE BEECHFIELD HOTEL
	Appendix 6a- Beechfield Hotel Gaming Machine




